
Q&A Document 

ITB/UNFPA/BGD/2023/001- LTA for Mama Kit items 

1) In the tender document on page 11, the incoterms are mentioned as DAP, Anywhere in Bangladesh. Whereas 

on page 32, it says :The transportation charge is considered for the transportation of each kit to the district 

level all over Bangladesh. This charge also includes any Duty tax, related to import of any items manufactured 

or offered from outside the country. Bidder is responsible for any overseas transportation, payment of 

related duty/tax. Kindly clarify on the exact incoterms and also whether the custom clearance, duty tax and 

other charges etc. will be paid by the shipper or the consignee.  

- Feedback from UNFPA: The Item no 19 in the Section II: Technical Specification and Schedule of 

Requirements at page 32 mentions “The transportation charge is considered for the transportation of 

each kit to the district level all over Bangladesh. This charge also includes any Duty tax, related to import 

of any items manufactured or offered from outside the country. Bidder is responsible for any overseas 

transportation, payment of related duty/tax.” 

 

2) We would like to know the estimated required quantities of kits. 

- Feedback from UNFPA: UNFPA intends to sign Long Term Agreements (LTAs) for two years. There is no 

estimated required  quantity for the kits, the quantity depends on the requirements from the projects, 

and available funding.  

 

3) For item 15: Disposable diapers, we would like to know whether the same is required in pant type or taped 

diapers.  

- Feedback from UNFPA: The disposable diapers will be taped diapers  

 

4) In the tender document on page 11, the incoterms are mentioned as DAP, Anywhere in Bangladesh. We shall 

be grateful if you can confirm the exact address of delivery in order to get accurate freight rates. 

- Feedback from UNFPA: The incoterm is DAP anywhere in Bangladesh, Suppliers can calculate the 

maximum distance for delivery at the district level for their pricing.  

 

5) Item 8: Baby Blanket sizes are not stated. There is a phrase 40” x 41”, is it an inch or a cm? Could you please, 

clarify the size of the blankets? 

- Feedback from UNFPA: The size of baby blanket will be 40 inch by 41 inch 

 

6) Item 16: Antiseptics (Surface Cleaner), there are two volumes mentioned on the specifications as 500ml and 

400ml. Could you please advise the required volume for Antiseptics? 

- Feedback from UNFPA: The volume of Antiseptics (Surface Cleaner) will be 500 ML 

 

7) item no: 02 (baby dress) already you mentioned white color fabrics in your document but physically i saw 

your approved sample was off white so pls confirm us, it will be white or off white?  Please check and confirm.  

- Feedback from UNFPA: The color of item no : 02 Baby dress will be white or off white (but limited to 

these two colors only) 

 

8) Item no : 09 (baby shawl) Only one color is given in your document. But If you agree, I can provide many 

beautiful light colors as per your quality. Need your advise.  

- Feedback from UNFPA: Item no 09 Baby shawl can be of assorted light colors.  

 

9) Item no: 12 (Breastfeeding cloth) Already you mentioned check design cloth in your documents, Please 

confirm do you need as same as color and design or any nearby as same quality.  

- Feedback from UNFPA: As mentioned in the ITB document, there is no color preference for this item.   

 


